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TO:  Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 
 
FROM: Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Human Resources Manager 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2024 
 
RE: Request from the Department of Administration (DOA) to re-exempt the position of 

Director of the African American Affairs 
 
Position Title    # of Positions   Pay Range 
Director of African American Affairs              1   1JX ($85,366-$119,521) 
     
Please find attached a request from DOA Deputy Commissioner Steven Mahan to re-exempt the position 
of Director of African American Affairs.  A copy of the current job description is attached. 
 
The Director of African American Affairs collaborates and connects with internal and external 
stakeholders to develop policies and procedures to advance the lives of African Americans in the City of 
Milwaukee. Accordingly, the incumbent will represent the administration and common council in the 
community, before legislative bodies, at conferences and at civic functions.  
 
Due to the public-facing and policy-development aspects of this position, I recommend that the request to 
exempt the new position of Director of African American Affairs be granted.  
 
Please contact me at 414.286.8643 should you have additional questions. 
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